
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Philip Sanzica, Vice Chair 
Karen Crusse, Steve Gottlieb, Michael W. Hutson, Tom Krent 

Gordon Schepke, Thomas Strat and John J. Tagle 
   
August 12, 2014 7:00 P.M. Council Chambers 
   

 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – July 22, 2014 Planning Commission Special/Study Meeting 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (File Number PUD 008-A) – 

Proposed Big Beaver Place, North side of Big Beaver, East of John R, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned PUD #8 (Planned Unit Development #8) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the 
meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 22, 2014 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to 
order at 7:00 p.m. on July 22, 2014 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Karen Crusse Michael W. Hutson 
Donald Edmunds 
Steve Gottlieb 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-07-039 
Moved by: Gottlieb 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-07-040 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the June 24, 2014 Special/Study meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 22, 2014 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Krent gave a report on the July 15, 2014 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 
 

6. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant addressed the following applications: 
• Preliminary Site Plan – Kresge Foundations Headquarters Expansion 
• Planned Unit Development – Big Beaver Place 
 
Mr. Savidant shared the interest of residents to raise their own chickens. He addressed 
the City requirements and the recent influx of animal license and animal appeal 
applications. 
 

7. MASTER PLAN UPDATE – Rochester Road Study Area 
 
Mr. Carlisle presented and discussed the Rochester Road study area. He addressed: 
• Master Plan timeline; June-Sept 2014. 
• Existing conditions. 
• Zoning districts (Community Business and General Business). 
• Transition/buffer between commercial and residential. 
• Depth of parcels. 
• Recommendations from Real Estate Forum. 
• Priorities and strategies. 
 
There was discussion on: 
• Utilizing community development block grants/initiatives. 
• Mixing residential with commercial uses. 
• Increasing setback requirements between commercial and residential. 
• Modifying building height requirements. 
• Parking in front of commercial buildings. 
• Creating development scenarios/models from developer perspective. 
 
Mr. Savidant said the next study area is Maple Road. He asked members to give 
thought to whether the Maple Road zoning designation has been effective for the City to 
date; i.e., should consideration be given to a different approach, incentives, tweaking 
requirements. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 22, 2014 
  
 
 

3 
 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 

 
The Special/Study meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:19 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2014 PC Minutes\Draft\2014 07 22 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2014.08.12 
  Agenda Item # 5 
 

 
 
DATE: August 8, 2014 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (File Number PUD 008-A) – 

Proposed Big Beaver Place, North side of Big Beaver, East of John R, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned PUD #8 (Planned Unit Development #8) District 

 
 
The owner of the subject parcel is interested in developing a mixed use PUD on the site, 
featuring retail along the frontage and residential behind. 
 
The 4.77-acre site received Concept Development Plan (CDP) approval for a similar project in 
2007.  They now seek Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) approval.  Some revisions to the 
approved CDP are proposed.  The Planning Commission is asked to determine if the proposed 
concept is consistent with the CDP. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.  City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
The Planning Commission reviewed a conceptual drawing of the project at the April 22, 2014 
Special/Study meeting.  The applicant seeks a finding from the Planning Commission that the 
proposed Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) is consistent with the Concept Development 
Plan (CDP). Furthermore, the applicant seeks direction on site design. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by CWA 
3. Approved PUD #8 CDP and PUD Agreement 

 
 
G:\PUD's\PUD 008-A Big Beaver Place\PC Memo 08 12 14.doc.docx 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

569

1:

Feet5690 285



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

569

1:

Feet5690 285



 
 
  

 Date: August 5, 2014 
 

Determination of Consistency of Conceptual 
Development Plan and Providing Direction on 

Preliminary Development Plan  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Applicant Big Beaver Place  
 
Project Name: Big Beaver Place PUD  
 
Plan Date: June 5, 2014 
 
Location: East Side of John R. Road, north side of Big Beaver Road 
 
Zoning: PUD  
 
Action Requested: Determination of Consistency of Conceptual Development Plan and 

Providing Direction on Preliminary Development Plan  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Big Beaver Place Planned Unit Development (PUD) received Concept Development Plan (CDP) approval 
in 2007.  As a result the site was rezoned to PUD.  However, the plan never received Preliminary 
Development Plan (PDP) approval.     The applicant has resurrected the project and is starting the 
process to receive Preliminary Development Plan approval.   
 
The Planning Commission will not take any action on the matter at this meeting.  The Planning 
Commission is asked to consider if the plans are consistent with the approved Conceptual Development 
Plan.  If the Planning Commission determines that the plans are consistent, the Planning Commission 
shall provide direction to the applicant for their resubmittal of their Preliminary Development Plan.  
 
 
 
 



Big Beaver Place PUD  
August 2014 

2 

Surrounding Property Details: 

Direction Zoning Use 

North  R-1E, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

South R-1E, One-family Residential District Office/Commercial   

East R-1E, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

West R-1E, One-family Residential District Office/Commercial  

 
 

 
 
 
CDP COMPARISON 
 
The approved CDP consisted of 23 two-story townhomes in four buildings, with each unit being 
approximately 1,800 square feet, including a two-car garage.  Two clustered retail buildings (6,400 s.f. 
and 9,600 s.f.), and one separate building for a deli and coffee shop (3,500 s.f.) were approved.   
 
The revised CDP consists of twenty (20) three-story townhomes in two building clusters.  The two 
clusters face an interior courtyard, and are separated by a wetland and play areas.  The retail 
component consists of two (2) clustered retail buildings (6,700 s.f. and 6,700 s.f.), and one separate 
building for a restaurant and drive-thru (4,400 s.f.).   
 
In conversations with the applicant, they note that the approved CDP is difficult to build.  The first 
concern is the layout, orientation, and the number of residential units.  The second concern is that site 
circulation of the retail portion of the development is awkward and unsafe.   
 
 
 



Big Beaver Place PUD  
August 2014 

3 

CDP Comparison 
 Number of 

Retail 
Buildings 

Retail Building 
Square Footage 

Drive-
thrus 

Number of 
Residential 
Units 

Overall 
Site 
Parking 

Design Features 

2007 CDP 3 19,500 1 23 168 • Pedestrian Plaza 
• Pedestrian access from Big 

Beaver 
• Stormwater/detention Feature 
• Bioswales 
• Retail water feature 
• Outdoor seating 

Amended CDP 3 17,340 1 20 177 • Pedestrian Plaza 
• Pedestrian access from Big 

Beaver 
• Stormwater/detention Feature 
• Bioswales 
• Outdoor seating 

 
 
The Planning Commission last considered this matter at their April 22, 2014 meeting.  At that meeting, 
the Planning Commission informally determined that the revised CDP concept was consistent with the 
approved 2007 CDP.   
 
Though the site plan has slightly changed, and we have noted items for consideration by the Planning 
Commission to revise the site layout, the general layout, the total retail sq/ft, the number of parking 
spaces, the number of residential units, and the site amenities are consistent with the 2007 CDP.  
However, it’s the authority of the Planning Commission to determine the consistency of the two plans.  
If the Planning Commission determines that the submitted plans are consistent with the 2007 approved 
CDP, the applicant may proceed to Step Two: Preliminary Development Plan approval. 
 
Items to be addressed: Planning Commission to determine if the submitted plans are consistent with the 
approved CDP.  
 
PUD PROCESS 
 
As set forth in Section 11.05, Planned Unit Developments include a three step process.  If the Planning 
Commission finds that the submitted plans are consistent with the submitted plans, the plans will be 
reviewed under step two listed below:  
 

• Step One:

 

 Conceptual Development Plan (CDP) approval, which is a rezoning that amends the 
zoning district map to reclassify the property as a Planned Unit Development.  

• Step Two:

 

 The second step of the review and approval process shall be the application for and 
approval of a Preliminary Development Plan (preliminary site plan) for the entire project, or for 
any one or more phases of the project.  The Preliminary Development Plan will be reviewed as a 
preliminary site plan as set forth in Article 8 of the Zoning Ordinance.   City Council shall have 
the final authority to approve and grant Preliminary Development Plan approvals, following a 
recommendation by the Planning Commission.    



Big Beaver Place PUD  
August 2014 

4 

• Step Three:

 

 Final Development Plan Approval. The third step of the review and approval process 
shall be the review and approval of a Final Development Plan (final site plan) for the entire 
project, or for any one or more phases of the project, and the issuance of building permits. Final 
Development Plans for Planned Unit Developments shall be submitted to the Zoning 
Administrator for administrative review, and the Zoning Administrator, with the 
recommendation of other appropriate City Departments, shall have final authority for approval 
of Final Development Plans.  

Items to be addressed: None  
 
SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 
The retail portion of the development is located adjacent to Big Beaver and the residential portion is 
located in the rear of the site.   There are two points of access to site and the western-most access point 
aligns with the Big Beaver cross-over.  The applicant is providing a full automobile circulation around the 
retail buildings.   The applicant has provided a sidewalk along Big Beaver and pedestrian access to all 
retail buildings.   
 
Access to the residential portion of the development will be through the retail parking lot.   The 
residential portion of the development is divided into two building clusters buffered by a shared water 
feature and open space.   The applicant will utilize the “stormwater detention wetland” as a site 
feature.   We have asked the applicant to consider shifting all stormwater features of site to the 
northwest corner and consider other applications of the interior space between the building clusters.  If 
the applicant is going to keep the wetland feature, they should indicate the treatment of this wetland 
(wet or dry, landscaping, etc) to ensure it is a site amenity.  Lastly, the applicant should indicate the 
treatment of the “Play Area” (play equipment, open space, etc).   
 
Items to be Addressed:   1). Consider alternative applications of interior space between buildings or 
indicate treatment of wetland; and 2). Indicate treatment of “Play Area”  
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 

 
The project site is being developed as a mixed use retail and residential PUD. Physical standards relating 
to matters such as building height, setback, bulk, and density is determined upon the specific PUD 
presented.  These standards were conceptually approved as part of the Conceptual Development Plan.    
 
In the revised plans, the applicant has reoriented the residential development to be perpendicular 
rather than parallel to Big Beaver.   Reorienting the buildings has moved the residential building 
approximately ten (10) feet from the rear property line.   We find that due to the proposed height of 
the residential buildings, a ten (10) foot setback is not enough, given the setback of the CDP was 40 
feet.  The applicant shall provide greater setback between the residential portion of the development 
and the rear property line.   
 
Other than the residential setback to the rear property lien it appears that all building setback, height, 
density, and bulk are consistent with the approved Conceptual Plan, however we note that the plans do 
not show the required setback dimensions and zoning information.  
  



Big Beaver Place PUD  
August 2014 

5 

Items to be Addressed: 1). Provide greater setback between the residential portion of the development 
and the rear property line; and 2). Provide all setback dimensions and zoning information on plans.   
 
UTLITIES AND PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 

 
The applicant has not submitted a grading plan or preliminary utility plan that shows water and sanitary 
lines.   
 
Items to be Addressed: 1) Submit grading plan; and 2). Submit preliminary utility plan. 
 
TRAFFIC, SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Vehicular Access and Circulation 
 
There are two points of access to the site from Big Beaver.  The western most access point aligns with 
the Big Beaver cross-over.  There is a full automobile circulation pattern around the retail buildings.   
The residential portion of the development is divided into two building clusters.   Access to the 
residential portion of the development will be through the retail parking lot.    
 
Traffic Engineering has no objections to the plan as submitted. The RCOC has approved the location of 
the westerly driveway at the existing cross-over/traffic signal subject to a stop control device at the 
drive approach.  Per the RCOC there is an existing pedestal mounted signal that will need to be 
relocated that should be noted on the RCOC permit when issued. 
 
Pedestrian access 
 
The applicant has provided a sidewalk along Big Beaver and pedestrian access to all retail buildings.  
There is a pedestrian spine through the retail buildings to provide pedestrian access to the residential 
units.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None. 
 
PARKINGING 
 
Parking is based on the chart set forth in Article 13.06: 

• Fast Food: 1 space per 70 sq/ft of net floor area plus 10 stacking spaces 
• General Retail: 1 space per 250 sq/ft of gross floor area 
• Residential: 2 spaces per dwelling unit 

 
The applicant is providing a total of 177 spaces.  Parking appears sufficient; however the applicant has 
not provided a detailed parking calculation.  
 
Items to be Addressed: Provide detailed parking calculations on plans 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
Landscaping requirements are set forth in Article 13.20:  



Big Beaver Place PUD  
August 2014 

6 

• Street Trees: The Ordinance requires that the greenbelt shall be landscaped with a minimum of 
one (1) deciduous tree for every thirty (30) lineal feet, or fraction thereof, of frontage abutting a 
public road right-of-way.    

• Perimeter: Parking lots that front on a public roadway shall be screened by a landscaped berm 
at least three (3) feet in height along the perimeter of the road right-of-way. Alternative 
landscape plantings or a solid wall that does not exceed three (3) feet in height may be 
approved, where it is found that space limitations or visibility for vehicular circulation prevent 
construction of a landscape berm. 

• Screening between Uses:  General retail adjacent to office requires screening alternative 2 or 3 
or wall.  Alternative 2: One (1) large evergreen tree per ten (10) lineal feet 

• Parking Lot Landscaping:  1 tree for every 8 parking spaces.  Trees may be located adjacent to 
parking lot with planning commission approval.   

• General Site Landscaping:  20% of site area shall be landscaped 
 
The plan shows landscaping but does not provide the necessary calculations regarding greenbelt, street 
trees, and parking lot landscaping requirements.   The applicant should resubmit plans with calculations 
provided.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  Resubmit landscape plans with calculations provided. 
 
FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS 
 
The applicant has submitted floor plans, and elevations.  The retail buildings present a nice façade to Big 
Beaver.  The applicant shall confirm if the glass front that faces Big Beaver will be transparent.   
 
Due to building orientation, the most prominent residential façade will be the side elevation.  The 
submitted side elevations show little architectural detail, and the first 10 feet are a solid brick wall.   
Greater architectural details need to be provided along the side elevations that are visible from Big 
Beaver Road.  The interior courtyards appear dominate by garage doors.  The applicant should consider 
any creative architectural treatments to soften the dominance of garage doors.    
 
The applicant should provide color renderings to assist the Planning Commission in evaluating design. 
The Planning Commission should consider the elevations and give direction to the applicant.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  1). Revise elevations based on direction from the Planning Commission; and 2). 
Provide color renderings. 
   
LIGHTING 
 
The applicant has not provided a photometric plans and lighting details.  The applicant should submit a 
plan that complies with Section 13.05 of the Zoning Ordinance.   
 
Items to be Addressed: Submit a plan that complies with Section 13.05 of the Zoning Ordinance.   
 
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 
 
The Planning Commission is to determine if the submitted plans are consistent with the approved CDP.  
If the Planning Commission determines that the submitted plans, we recommend that the applicant 



Big Beaver Place PUD  
August 2014 

7 

address the following items prior to Planning Commission consideration of a Preliminary Development 
Plan:  

1. Consider alternative applications of interior space between buildings or indicate treatment of 
wetland. 

2. Indicate treatment of “Play Area.” 
3. Provide greater setback between the residential portion of the development and the rear 

property line. 
4. Provide all setback dimensions and zoning information on plans.   
5. Submit grading plan. 
6. Submit preliminary utility plan. 
7. Provide detailed parking calculations on plans. 
8. Resubmit landscape plans with calculations provided. 
9. Revise elevations based on direction from the Planning Commission. 
10. Provide color renderings. 
11. Submit a lighting plan that complies with Section 13.05 of the Zoning Ordinance.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



















































TITLE

SHEET

T.1

04/02/14 PUD Revisions

06/05/14 REV PUD SUBMISSION

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

NEW MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT

TROY, MICHIGAN

PROJECT LOCATION

TROY, MI

VACINITY MAP SITE MAP

DRAWING INDEX



PROPERTY

SURVEY

A0.0

04/02/14 PUD Revisions

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT



BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

OUTDOOR

SEATING

RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,225 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

OUTDOOR

SEATING

9

6

8

11

14
RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,175 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT.

COURTYARD

E. BIG BEAVER

6

3

2

8

4

2

11

14

7

OUTDOOR

SEATING

10

5

9

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

10 UNITS

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

10 UNITS

1

2

3

4

5 10

9

8

7

6 11

12

13

14

15 20

19

18

17

16

3

GAZEBO/

DECK

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

5

PLAY AREA

OPEN GREEN

SPACE

BUILDING AREA

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

SITE LEGEND

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

DETENTION CALCULATIONS

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

SITE PLAN

A1.0

04/02/14 PUD Revisions



BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

OUTDOOR

SEATING

RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,225 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

OUTDOOR

SEATING

9

6

8

11

14
RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,175 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT.

COURTYARD

E. BIG BEAVER

6

3

2

8

4

2

11

14

7

OUTDOOR

SEATING

10

5

9

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

10 UNITS

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

10 UNITS

1

2

3

4

5 10

9

8

7

6 11

12

13

14

15 20

19

18

17

16

3

GAZEBO/

DECK

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

5

PLAY AREA

OPEN GREEN

SPACE

BUILDING AREA

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

SITE LEGEND

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

DETENTION CALCULATIONS

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

LANDSCAPE PLAN

A1.1

04/02/14 PUD Revisions



BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

OUTDOOR

SEATING

RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,225 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

OUTDOOR

SEATING

9

6

8

11

14
RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,175 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT.

COURTYARD

E. BIG BEAVER

6

3

2

8

4

2

11

14

7

OUTDOOR

SEATING

10

5

9

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

10 UNITS

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

10 UNITS

1

2

3

4

5 10

9

8

7

6 11

12

13

14

15 20

19

18

17

16

3

GAZEBO/

DECK

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

5

PLAY AREA

OPEN GREEN

SPACE

BUILDING AREA

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

SITE LEGEND

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

DETENTION CALCULATIONS

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT

PLAN

A1.2

04/02/14 PUD Revisions



BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

OUTDOOR

SEATING

RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,225 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

RETAIL SPACE

1,810 SQ. FT.

OUTDOOR

SEATING

9

6

8

11

14
RESTAURANT

SPACE

2,175 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

RESTAURANT SPACE

4,660 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT.

COURTYARD

E. BIG BEAVER

6

3

2

8

4

2

11

14

7

OUTDOOR

SEATING

10

5

9

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

10 UNITS

TOWNHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL

10 UNITS

1

2

3

4

5 10

9

8

7

6 11

12

13

14

15 20

19

18

17

16

3

GAZEBO/

DECK

STORM WATER DETENTION

WETLAND FEATURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

5

PLAY AREA

OPEN GREEN

SPACE

BUILDING AREA

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

SITE LEGEND

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

DETENTION CALCULATIONS

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

VEHICULAR &

PEDESTRIAN

CIRCULATION

A1.3

04/02/14 PUD Revisions



BUILDING "A"

4,400 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "B"

6,470 SQ. FT.

BUILDING "C"

6,470 SQ. FT.

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

BUILDING 

FLOOR PLANS

A2.0

04/02/14 PUD Revisions

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "C" FLOOR PLAN

C

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "C" FLOOR PLAN

B

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "C" FLOOR PLAN

A



ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

BUILDING 

ELEVATIONS

A2.1

04/02/14 PUD Revisions

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BIG BEAVER STREETSCAPE ELEVATION (SOUTH)

1

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

COURTYARD ELEVATION

2

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "A"  EAST ELEVATION

4

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "A" BIG BEAVER ELEVATION (SOUTH)

6

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

PARKING LOT ELEVATION

3

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

5

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "A" REAR ELEVATION (NORTH)

2

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING "A"  DRIVE-THRU ELEVATION (WEST)

2



ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● PLANNERS

http://www.URSCorp.com

3950 Sparks Drive, SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

United States

P: 616 574 8500 F: 616 574 8542

-----

CHECKED BY

URS PROJECT NO.

NEW MIXED USE

TROY

BIG BEAVER

PLACE

MANAGER

SHEET REVISIONS

PROJECT ISSUE DATES

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT

BUILDING 

FLOOR PLANS

AND ELEVATIONS

A2.2

04/02/14 PUD Revisions

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

LEVEL 3 FLOOR PLAN

3

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

LEVEL 2 FLOOR PLAN

2

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

LEVEL 1 FLOOR PLAN

1

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

LEVEL 3 FLOOR PLAN

7

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

LEVEL 3 FLOOR PLAN

6

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

LEVEL 3 FLOOR PLAN

5

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

LEVEL 3 FLOOR PLAN

4

20 TOTAL REDISENCE

5 UNITES PER BUILDING

3 STORY - 1,460 S.F. RESIDENCE


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	July 22, 2014

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (File Number PUD 008-A)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Locational Maps
	Planning Consultant Report
	Approved PUD #8 CDP and PUD Agreement 

	6. PUBLIC COMMENT
	7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT



